Orvx Energy Company
24 Smith Road

PO Box 1861

Midland TN J0709. 1861

415 68X 0300

ORYX

Southwestern
Production Region

October 15, 1990

0i1 Conservation Division
P.0. Box 1980
Hobbs, AM 88240

Att: Evelyn Downs

Re: New Mexico G State #1
0i1 Center Glorietta (Cil)
U, 2, 215, 36E

Dear Ms. Downs:

We received notice that the above referenced well was over-produced
and that production must be ceased until over-production was made up.
We would like to request permission to produce this well at 50% rate
of it's allowable until the over-production is made up instead of
ceasing production completely.

Please cdvise if this is acceptable to you. VYou may contact me at
915/688-0411 if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,
Oryx Enercy Company
v’\l&m& A WO,
s

Mary Munoz
Sr. Admin. Assist.



